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HYP W50/02

Ms Bernie Conlon
Secretary to the Inquiry

Inquiry into Hyponatraemia Related deaths

Arthur House
41 Arthur Street
Belfast

BT1 4GB

Dear Madam

irectorate of Legal Services

FPRACTITIONERS IN LAW TO
1EALTH & SociAL CARE SECTOR

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ
DX 2842 NR Belfast 3

Date:
23" October 2012

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RE‘LATED DEATHS- RAYCHEL

FERGUSON (PRELIMINARY)

Further to the above matter and to previous email correspondence herein, |
confirm that Mr Hugh Mills has advised my client, the Western Trust that File 36b
was actually his file of papers, and not Dr J Kelly’s.

Please can you send a corrected index to all of the Interested Parties, by return.

Yours faithfully

Buseautosd

Angela Crawford
Solicitor

Telephone No: _

Email:
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INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

319-017-001





